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Mickle, Mrs., widow, h Oxford.

Middlemas, Peter, carpenter.

%ﬁ? TR 'omer&gu d ready made clothing, whole-

g s an y ¢ clo . W,

sale and retail, Colborne.

Miller, John, fireman, h Duke.

Miller, Mrs. Elizabeth, widow, h Main.

Milliken, C. A., h Darling.

Minore, John, confectioner, Colborne, h Dalhousie.

Mitchell, Daniel, clerk, h Market.

Mitchell, Joseph, boiler maker.

Mitchell, Robert, shoe maker, h Wellington.

Mitchell, Mrs. , widow, h William.

Monteith, Robert, laborer, h Colborne e.

Montgomery, J. D., tailor, h Chatham.

Montgomery, James A., clerk J. Griffith, bds Chatham.

Montgomery, John, merchant, i Dumfries.

Montq‘omery, John, laborer, h Sydenham.

MONTREAL TELEGRAPH COMPANY, E. Cameron, manager, €ol
borne.

Mooney, Thomas, grocer, h George.

Moore, Arthur, agent, h Sheridan.

Moore, James, h Wellington.

Moore, Robert, engine driver, h Richmond.

Moore, Thomas, nter.

Moore, Thomas, mill-wright, h Darling.

Morgan, J., mangler, h lotte.

Morgan, Mrs. Maria, h Wellington.

Mo:f:; John, laborer, h Duke.

Morris, Hector, carpenter.

Morris, Hercules, joiner, h. Pearl.

Morris, Wm., laborer, h Marlboro.

MORTON, ANDREW, (A. Morton & Co.) h Nelson.

Morton, James, bds A. Morton, Nelson.

Morton, Robert, bds A. Morton, Nelson.

MORTON, JAMES, (A. Morton & Co.

MORTON, A. & Co., wholesale and retazl hardware merchants, Colborne.

(See advertisement).
Moyer, James, harness maker, bds Queen.
Muirhead, Andrew, clerk, h Cedar.
Muirhead, Andrew, clerk, h Queen.
Mullaney, Michael, laborer, h Winniott.
Mullen, John, laborer, h Pearl.
Mulligan, Michael, stone-mason, h Holmdale.
Mullin, Patrick, blacksmith, bds Pearl.

Thomas McLean, Brantford, Ontario, Hats, Caps, Neckties, Shirts,
&o., &0, &

COUNTY OF BRANT. 103
Murphy, Francis, laborer, h Crown.
Murray, , foreman, h Marlboro.

il}umy, J. ,Fr?&lorgt}‘) i;{borerd ,kh Holmdale.
usgrave, erick M., clerk, bds Mrs. Long, Darling.
Nelles, H. P., foreman, h Queen. ’ ¥
Nelson, Wm., retired, h Dalhouse.
Nesbit, John, brakeman, Queen.
NEWTON, G. R, late of Commercial Hotel.
Nickerson, Robert, carriage maker, bds Commercial Hotel.
Noble, John, painter, h Dalhousie.
Noble, John, painter, h William.
Noble, Thomas A., painter, &c., h Wellington.
Nolan, Nicholas, tailor, Colborne.
Nolan, Ellen, milliner, Colborne.
Norwood, C., barber, Colborne w. *
0'Connor, Bartleﬂ, laborer, h William.
O’'Connor, Mrs. B., widow, h William.
O’Copnor, William, peddler, h Duke.
O'Neil, Alexander, boot and shoe maker, h Market.
O'Neil, John, conductor, h Pearl.
O'Neil, Michael, porter, h Darling.
ORCEARD’ JOHN, tailor, clothier, and general outfitter, Colborne,
same.
Osborne, Thomas, laborer, h William.
Ott, Frank, tanner, Oxford, h Darling.
Ott, Jacob, tanner, h Mount Pleasant.
OTT, MICHAEL, tanner, h Darling.
OTT, J OHN, sheepskin tanner, Oxford, h Darling.
?Mzhuﬂ, conductor, h Sheridan.
Mal_k%CO., (T. & W. Oxley), dealers in groceries and liquors,
Page, James, joiner, h Joseph.
Page, John, wagon maker, h Dumfries.
P:ﬁ:' John, wagon maker, Holmdale.
Palmer, 8., grocer, Colborne, e.
galmerstgﬁzr .}I oshlllla, fa.rmell;; h Waterloo.
ARK, , photographic artist, Colborne.
Park, Wm. H., joiner, h Albion.
Parker, Henry, carpenter.
Parker, Wm., laborer, h Hoban’s alley.
Parmenter, James, tanner, h Dalhousie.
Passmore, E. C,, clerk, h Colborne, e.
Passmore, Fras., patternmaker, h Sheridan.
Ptta;son, ‘Wm. confectioner, Colborne, h Oxford.
Patrick, Mrs. A., widow, h William.

Thomas McLean, manufacturer of -made Cl p
Seauchid ¢ Ready othing
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Peachy, Mr., gardener, h Spring.
Penfo{ Mrs. widow, Sydenham. '
PEIRCE, WM., cabinetmaker and undertaker, 86 Colborne, h Dumfries.
Pendlebury, H., boot and shoe maker, Oxford.
Penfold,“ﬁ'r., carpenter, h George.
Perry, William, teamster, h Wellington.
P%IE TIMOTHY, baker and confectioner, s s Colborne w.
Pickering, Joseph, builder. yr
Pickering, Thomas, builder, h William.
Pierce, John, yeoman, h west.
Pillen, John, faborer, h Darling.
Pitcher, Richard, painter, h Sheridan.
PLEWIS, DAVID, Holmdale flour mills, office Colborne, h Cedar.
Plumhouse, Fr,, tailor, bds Darling.
PLUMMER, WALTER, Farmers' Hotel.
Poole, Caleb, tailor, h Oxford.
Potts, Thomas, tinsmith, h Colborne.
Powley, Charles, retired, h Cedar!
Powley, Charles, yeoman, h West.
Pritchard, Edward, baker, Market.
Purcell, James, laborer, Albion.
Quilley, Robert, mechanic, h George.
Quinn, Michael, laborer, h Pearl. ) ) ' q:
Quinlan, Joseph, wholesale and retail dealer in groceries, provisions,
wines and liquors, 90 Colborne.
RACEY, HENRY, clerk Div. Court, h William.
Radford, John, butcher, Colborne w.
Ransford, Mr., New York.
Rawlings, Thomas, accountant.
Rawlings, Thomas H., cabinet maker, G.T.R. works.
Raydon, John, laborer, h Pearl.
Raynord, Wm., tailor, h Oxford.
Reed, Francis, grocer, Colborne e.
Reed, Joel, shoe maker, h é)'?‘rlll{,ngh i
Renwick, John, engineer, G.T.R., eorge.
RICHARDSOnIiI, M. L., B.A., head master Grammar School, h Dal-
housie.
Rickard, Mrs. Phoebe, straw milliner, &c., Wellington.
Riley, Matthew, carpenter, h Colborne e.
Riley, Phillip, laborer, h Pearl. ;
Ritc{ie, David, (Ritchie & Russellw Wellington.
Ritchie, Thomas, blacl;smitll;‘,hbdlw ‘ellington.
Ritchie, Andrew, founder, n.
RITCHIE & RUSSELL, (David Ritchie & Robert Russell), plumbers,
gas fitters and wire workers.

Thomas McLean, Men’s Clothing made to order in first class manner,
at reasonable prices.

— T
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Roantree, Thomas, boot and shoe maker, h Oxford.
Roberts, Mr., currier, bds Darling. 4
ROBERTSON, A., manager Bank of British North America, Vievoria

square.

Robins, Stephen, laborer.

Robinson, J., commission merchant, Colborne w.

ROBINSON, O, P. L. 8. and C. E., commissioner in B. R., and county
engineer, 39 Dalhousie, north side.

Robinson, Miss, milliner, bds Queen.

Robson, M., innkeper, Market.

ROBSON, THOMP:S, miller, h Dumfries,

Roe, Jm‘xgs, (;gge maker, h \é’sllington.

Rogers, W. , grocer, Queen.

Rogers, W. Georg:, painter and glazier, Queen.

Roman, Patrick, laborer, h Pearl.

Roop, William, helper, h West.

Rowlands, Misses E. & H., select ladies school, Market.

Rowlands, Mrs. Mary, h Market.

Rowley, John, laborer, h Holmdale.

Roy, E., h Colborne.

Russell, Robert, (Ritchie & Russell), h Wellington.

Ruston, James, boiler maker.

Ryan, William, fruiterer and oyster dealer, tobacco, liquors and wines.

Ryckman, Daniel, driver, h King.

Ryeroft, William, moulder.

SHADES SALOON, J. P. Excell, proprietor.

Sam(fle, Alexander, boiler maker.

Sanderson, William, seedsman and florist, Colborne, h Terrace Hill.

Savage, Arthur, road master, h Crown.

Sayles, Albert, inn keeper, h Oxford.

Sayles, John, saloon, Colborne.

Sayles, M., saddler, h Sheridan.

Scarfe, W. J., merchant tailor, Colborne w.

Secott, Theodore, laborer.

Scott, William C., yeoman, h Sydenham.

Scott, Mrs. P., grocer, Waterloo.

SEARS, CHAS. W., prop. Sears’ Hotel, Dalhousie.

Secord, Mrs., widow, h Sheridan.

Seeley, John C., starch maker, h Queen.

Sellis, Wm., laborer.

SHACKELL, ROBT., inn keeper and dealer in pork and provisions,
cor Market and Dalhousie.

Shannaghan, Danl., laborer, h Holmedale.

S , Michl, laborer, h Dumfries.

Shannon, John, grocer, Colborne, h Queen.

Thomas McLean, Brantford, Ont., holds one of the Largest Stocks of
General Dry Goods in the Dominion.













"TOWN OF PARIF,

PARIS.

An incorporated town, beautifully situated on the Governor’s road, in
the townships of Brantford and South Dumfries—is the second place in
population and importance in the county. It is divided into the upper
and lower town, separated by Smith’s Creek, which here enters the
Grand River. This town was laid out in 1831, by Hiram Capron, Esq.,
and surveyed by Lewis Burwell, Esq., P. L. S., when lots sold for $10. In
1850 it contained a population of about 1,000, and was incorporated as
a village. In 1855 it was incorporated as a town. Paris was so named
by Hiram Capron, Esq., from its contiguity to beds of gypsum, or plaster
of Paris. The firs lnl.utq-r mill was built in 1823, by William Hclmes,
Esq. The post office was established in 1831. The first hotel was built
in 1831, by John Vanevery. Hiram Capron, Esq., built the first grist-
mill in 1832. There is one school—grammar and common— situated in
Queen’s ward, Paris and Dundas road, built in 1857, at a cost of $14,200.
There are four teachers—J. W. Acres, Principal. The Great Western
Railway passes along the northern end of the town. The Buffalo and
Goderich section of the Grand Trunk Railway also passes through it.
Mails received daily. Paris is situated in the centre of one of the most
fertile regions in Ontario.

The Paris Star was established in June, 1850, by B. C. Hearle, Esq.
From that time up to 1855 it passed through several hands, and was
then carried on by Messrs. Oliver & Powell. The former ceased to have
connection with it in 1857, and the latter became sole proprietor in
1859. Politics, Reform.

The Paris Town Hall was built of brick, in 1853—cost about £12.000.
Architect, John Maxwell. Situated in Queen's Ward, Upper Town—
surrounded by Dumfries, Church, and B urwell streets.

There are several manufactories now carried on successfully in Paris, of
which mention may be made of the new Paris mill, C. Whitlaw proprie-
tor. This mill is 180 feet long by 45 wide, two stories high, containing
6 run of stone propelled by water, and employment is given to a large
number of hands, about 2,000 barrels of flour are turned out per week.

The old Paris mill, Geo. T. Florey proprietor, is four stories high, of
frame, with stone basement 60 by 30 feet, and contains 4 run of stone
propelled by water. About 150 barrels of flour are manufactured daily.

There is a custom grist mill on the flats—carried on by Alexander
Henderson. The hmldn." is brick, three stories high, and 40 by 25
feet. The mill contains two run of stone, propelled h) water power.

In the manufacture of plaster, J. W. Coleman employs about eighty
hands, and turns out about ten thousand tons per annum. The works
have been established over twenty years. The premises are built of
bnck, and the machinery propelled by water power.

Thomas Mclean, 6 Colborne and 3 Market Streets, Brantford, is the
place for Carpets.

%
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The manufacture of tobacco is here carried on extensively by Messrs,
Brown, Dickson & Co., who employ from twenty to thirty hands in the
manufacture of plug tobacco. The factory is twostories high, and 40
by 60 feet. It 1s situated on Dumfries Street.

Cooperage.—Whitlaw’s cooperage, under the management of Mr. D.
Finlayson, is a large frame building, 80 feet long, by 26 feet wide.
Fourteen hands are here employed, and about 50,000 barrels turned out
annually.

The Paris Foundry and Machine Shop is carried on by Messrs. Max-
well & Whitlaw. The buildings are frame, being 30 feet wide and 200
feet long, and for 120 feet in length are two stories high. Water power
is used to propel the machinery, and about twenty hands find constant
employment. Agricultural implements, mill gearing, and every descrip-
tion of castings are here turned out.

Sewing Machines—In the manufacture of this now useful and indis-

ensable machine to every family, the “ British American Manufacturing
Sewing Machine Co.,” established in 1866, are extensively engaged.
They now turn out about 500 machines annually ; employ 18 hands,
and use hydraulic power. The premises are 80 feet long by 30, and
three stories high. The works were originally established by Mr.
Barclay. The Company claims a greater simplicity in the structure of
their machine, and considers the machine superior to any other manufac-
ture. Messrs. Hall, Laing and Totten, Directors; D. Totten, President ;
James Laing, Secretary.

Leather Manufacturing.—Messrs. H. Finlayson & Co. are engaged in
the manufacture of leather of various kinds. They employ five hands.
The business was originally established in 1832 by Mr. Macklin.

Pork Packing.—Messrs. J. M. Whitlaw & Co. have been doing busi-
ness as pork packers and curers for a number of years. A number of
hands are kept employed during the packing season.

Fanning Mills.—In this branch of manufactures, Mr. J. E. Mitchell
has been established about thirty years. Water power is used, and a
number of men employed. The premises are frame.

Knitting Works.—The Paris Knitting and Manufacturing Co., Messrs,
Penman & Adams, use hydraulic power to the extent of forty horse,
and employ one hundred hands. The building is rough-cast, 84 feet by
50 feet, and four stories high. The factory contains three sets of manu-
facturing machines, and 680 spindles. There is also a steam boiler for
dying and heating purposes, &c. All kinds of woolen goods are here
turned out, to the extent of about $70,000 per annum.

Planing Mills.—Mr. George Angus, in this branch of industry employs
fifteen hands—water power is employed to propel the machinery. The
building is rough-cast, two-stories high, and 66 by 36 feet. Messrs,
Turnbull & Thompson, in the same line, employ nine hands, usin
hydraulic power also. Their building is frame, two stories high, a.ng

Household Furnishings, Sheetings, Blankets, Quilts, Curtains,
8 Carpets, Carpets, Thomas McLean, Brantford.
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about one thousand dollars. Its membership is about forty, and is
gradually on the increase. The Rev. A. Hepworth is the present,
officiating minister.

Paris Baptist Church.—The Baptist Church in this town was formed
in the year 1843. In the course of the preceding year a chapel was
erected, which is now used as a Sunday School and vre Room. In
1864, a neat and commodious brick chapel was built on an eminence
overlooking the lower town, and near the site of the former place of
worship. ith the oienjng of the new church edifice the pastorate of
the present minister, the Rev. Thomas Henderson, commenced.

Baptist Church Edifice Society for the Province of Ontario.—President,
Alexander Mackenzie, ., M.P.; Treasurer, William Buck, Esq.,
Brantford ; Secretary, Rev. Thomas Henderson, Paris. Subscriptions:—
Life Director, $200 ; Life Member, $25 ; Annual, $1.

PARIS HORTICULTURAL SOCIETY.

Officers.—President : C. Whitlaw ; Vice do., C. Arnold ; Socretug,
H. Hart ; Directors: William Morse, H. C. Latshaw, John Arnold, N.
Hamilton, Hugh Finlayson, T. N. Bosworth, Geo. L. Scott, John Carnie
and Joseph Steel.

PARIS MECHANICS' INSTITUTE.

Organized 22nd April, 1841. Incorporated 18th Sep., 1867. Con-
taining a library of 1,000 vols. Building destroyed by fire, 1867, and
rebuilt immediately. The readifig room is well su;:rlied with magazines
and papers. Bnildingbbelongs to the institute and is free from debt.
It is a rough cast 24 by 36, one large room about 16 feet high. Sub-
scribers $2 a year, and apprentices 50 cents. Classes are organized
during the winter months.

President, Mr. John Roberts ; 1st Vice do., Mr. A. Campbell ; 2nd
do., Mr. James Lang ; Secretary, Geo. L. Scott. ing Committee.—
Me-wrs. James Reith, John Whitlaw, D. R. Dickson, A. H. Baird, Henry
Hart, C. Whitlaw, J. Brown, Dr. Clarke, Dr. Lawrence, H. Finlayson,
John Hall, W. Hunter, George Angus, E. Fudger, R. Thompson, John
Smith.

FIRE BRIGADE.

Paris Fire Engine Co. No. 1—1869.— Captain, James Lang ; 1st Lieut.,
Geo. E. Hemming ; 2nd do., P. Adams ; 1st Engineer, Henry Aherns ;
2nd do., Jno. Steel ; . and Treas., Geo. L. Scott.

Fire Engine No. 2.—Captain, Joseph Shaffer ; 1st Lieut.,, Thomas
Turner, 2nd do., Gideon fd.iller; 1st chman, Guy Marshall ; 2nd
«do., Franklin Miller ; 3rd do., Franklin Brockie ; gineer, James
Miller ; Secretary, Geo. Hoffman.

“Tweeds, Doeskins, Cassimeres, Meltons, Broadcloths, Vestings, and every
article belonging to the Men’s Department. Clothing made to order.

%
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Rescue Hook and Ladder Co.—Captain, Jno. Walker ; 1st Lieut., Hugh
Finlayson, jr. ; 2nd do., Jno. iday ; 1st Foreman, Robert Whito ;
:;d 0?::1; William Smith ; Secretary, William Hunter ; Treasurer, Thomas

c .

CLUBS.

Paris Curling Club instituted in 1843. Dr. McCosh was the first Pre-
sident. Officers.—Chas, Whitlaw, Esq., Mayor, Patron ; Thos. Hall,
President ; Jno. M. Whitlaw, Vice-President ; Jno. McCosh, Secy. and
Treas. Geo. Denholme and H. N. Baird representative members. Com-
mittee of M ment.—Jas. Reid an.” Jno. Torrance. Consists of about
30 members and in flourishing condition. Was admitted into the Royal
Caledonian Club of Edinb in the year 1857.

Paris Cricket Club.—Nevill Smith, President ; A. M. Bennett, Vice
do. ; Jno. McCosh, Secy. and Treas.; A. Baird, N. Totten.and T.
Blakeney, Committee of Management. Established about 1845, is in a
very ﬂourishinﬁ condition—about 20 members. The ground is situated
on the Grand River road on land given by Hiram Capron, Esq., to the
Club every year.

MASONIC.

St. John's Lodge No. 82, Paris.—Meetings, first Tuesday in every
month. Officers for 1868 and 1869 :—Wm. S. Martin, W. M. and P. M. ;
R. Scott, S. W.; W. Winter, J. W.; A. Nash, Chaplain; H. Hart,
Treasurer ; W. 8. Wilkinson, Secretary ; G. Angus, S. D. ; H. Penton,
J.D.; R Walker, I. G.; F. C. Slack, Tyler; gI“l.BTurner, Director of
Ceremonies ; T. A. Richards, J. Loughead, Stewards.

RAILWAYS.

G. W. R., Paris—H. C. Wynn, agent; G. W. Railton, night agent ;

W. White, fre'ght agent ; G. W. Oakley, ticket agent ; George Conium,

man ; George Tennant, switchman ; A. McIntosh, night switch-

man ; John Wright, checher; J. Kirkness, George Tarrant, J. Robin-
son, porters.

Grand Trunk Railway—W. S. Martin, agent G. T. R. ; R. F. Evans,
freight clerk; J. Dore, telegraph operator; F. R. Smith, telegraph
operator ; F. Cowls, master ; B. Bauer, switchman ; Thos.

illington, freight checker ; W. Snider, night switchman.

POST OFFICE.
G°°"$1? Stanton, Postmaster, h Upper Town; Owen Hitchcox, h
Lower Town. :

Thomas McLean holds a Splendid Stock of Flannels in Red, White, Blue,
and Fancy Flannels, Home Made Flannels, Brantford.
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Coughlin, Patrick, carpenter, h North River.

(31':"%h John, teamster, bds Mechanic.

Craigie, James, mason, h River.

Cramer, John, laborer, bds William.

Crane, 7. S., mail contractor, h North River.

Crawford, James, peddler.

Cripps, R A., tobacconist, bds main.

Mrs., vndow, h main.

Crittenden, Rxchard h Queen.

Croly, Patrick, Coleman’s mill, h Side hill.

Currie, Mrs., widow.

Daley, Mrs., widow, Queen.

Dave Mrs. milliner and dressmaker, William.

DI N, DAVID 8. R, land and insurance agent, Rlver lgent
for Roya.l Ins. Co., En gland, Scottish Provincial Life, h Upper
Town and George St. Bra.ntford. (See Advertisement.)

DICKSON, JAMES, M.D L.O.R.S.Ed., surgeon, medical referee Scot-
tish Provmcml Standard Colonial, and anada Life Insurance Co.,

Queen.

DICKSON JOHN M., (Brown, Dickson & Co.) Queen.

Dominion Saloon, J. Chambers, prop., River.

Dowling, Edith, milliner, bds William.

DOW NG, REV. THOS. J., R. C. Priest, Church of the Sacred Heart,
Burwell.

Dowling, Thomas, cabinet maker, h William.

Dumfries riouse, Mechanic, Thos. Gray prop.

Dunlop, Andrew, saddler, wks at Flauagans, h North River.

Dunn, Mrs., widow, h North River.

EDDINGTON JAS. G., accountant, Royal Canadian Bank, River.

Ellison, Joeeph, miner, bds Queen's Arms Inn,

England, James, cooper, h William.

Evans, Elizabeth, seamstress, h Lower Town.

Evuu, Richard, polisher, B. A. S. M. Co., West River.

Evans, Thomas, cooper, h North River.

Evans, Williain, shoemaker, h North River.

" Evans, Wllham, shoemaker, h West River.

Ewer, Mrs., King.
Fagan, J. S japanner, B. A. S. M. Co., h cor River and William.
Farmers’ Exc Hotel, Mechanic, R Storr, prop.
Fawcet, David, clerk, Paris Station P. O.
stkes, Geo. Henry watchmaker and jeweller, River, h Emily.
F:Euon, ‘Wm., clerk, bds nr Paris Station.
n, Donald, cooper, Whitlaw, h Walnut.
FIN]Z: YSON, HUG M. P., h Dumfries.
Finlayson, Hugh Py saddler, Dumfries.

Thomas McLean is noted for selling Cheap Dry Goods, Colborne and
Market Streets, Brantford.
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Finlayson, Jas., machinist, h. Flats.
Finlayson, James, h Walnut. g
Finlayson, John, fancy and stationery, River, h Walnut.
Finlayson, Wm., currier (Finlayson & Co.), h Dumfries.
FINLAYSON, H & CO., tanners, River.
Finney, Jas,, carpenter h River.
Fisher, Robt.., shoemaker, h Dumfries.
Fitzmaurice, Bernard, potter, bds West River.
?hnmgmwéﬁlrﬁh“lndd] n’hhclli:rrlth n
es, er, otte.
Fleming, P. H. wagonmaker, Mechanic.
Fletcher, kdw l‘ﬁ)borex', Dumfnea
ngEtYel. GEORGE T., miller, old Paris m\lls Mechanic, bds Gore
0
Flueling, Mrs., prop. Queen's Arms Hotel.
Forsyth, Elias 1? tailor, h Burwell.
Forsyth, Miss, fourth teacher, common school.
Fraser, Wm., plasterer, bds Queen’s Arms Hotel.
Freehauf, Ada.m clerk, bds J. Lougheed, Paris Station.
French, Wm., t.insmit.h, bds Dumfries.
French, Miss R., school teacher.
French, Miss S., school teacher, bds River.
Fudger, Edward, (Wood & Fudger) h Burwell.
Fudger, Harris, clerk, bds Burwell.
Garson, Peter, laborer, h Bu' well.
Getty, James, teamster, h Queen.
Gilbert, James, J. M. Whitlaw & Co., h Lower Town.
Gilbert, John, laborer, h North River.
Giles, Mrs., seamstress, h Burwell.
Gill, Alexander, foreman Coleman’s plaster mills, h Mechanic.
Gleason’s Hotel, Lyman Gleason prop., Paris Station.
Golds, W., carpenter, h Bold.
GORE HOTEL, R. Sinclair prop., River* (‘See advt. )
GORE HOTEL STABLES, gu. Palmer, River.
Gouans, James, ener, h River.
GOUINLOCK WALTER, groceries, provisions, &c., River, h same.
Gouinlock, Walter, jr., clerk, bds River.
GRAH%M J. %I., tailor, bookseller, and dealer in fancy goods, River,
'own.

THOS., hair dresser and fancy goods, River, h Upper Town.
Gra.nt.on, John, grocer and provision dealer, h Dumfries.
Gray, Thos., pro| Dumfnes house, Mechanic.
Green Michael, Paris Hotel.
Green, Mrs. Mary, vndow, bds North River.
Greenfield, H., machinist, B. A. 8. M. Co., h Main.

Thomas McLean, Millinery and Mantle Rooms. In this Department the
Newest Styles always introduced at very Lowest Prices.
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Gunn, Wm., butcher, h North River.

g::fhjnav. Geo., Primitive Methodist minister, h Queen.
ohn, sal bds Upper Town.
\ dry River, h Upper Town. (See advertise-
ment).
Halliday, John, joiner, h Flats.
Hamilton, Hugh, cooper, h Walnut.
Hamilton, Hugh, cooper, bds Walnut.
HAMILTON, NO , J. P., River.
Hamilton, William, cooper, bds Walnut.
Hannagan, Charles, harness maker, River, h Charlotte.
Harbin, Ed., retired, h Queen.
m, William, saddler, h River.
T, HENRY, solicitor, conveyancer, notary public, &e., office River,
h River, Upper Town.
Havill, Henry, carpenter, h River.
Havill, Henry, carpenter, h Burwell.
Havill, James, carpenter, h Queen.
Hawkins, H. J., carpenter, h River.
Hawkins, Hiram, carpenter and house joiner, Queen.
Hayden, George, painter, River, h nr railroad bridge.
Hayes, Wm., saddler, h Uppertown.
Hays, David, ostler with Palmer.
Hazell, F. H., tailor, bds Walnut.
Heming, G. E, at J. M. Whitlaw & Co., h Broadway.
Hemming, George, butcher, h Broadway.
HENDERSON, ALEX., grist mill proprietor, Flats.
Henderson, George, blachsmith, North River.
Henderson, John, carder, Penman & Adams.
Henderson, John (Cameron, Montgomery & Co.) bds Dumfries.
HENDERSON, REV. THOMAS, minister of Baptist Church, West.
Hewson, Alexander, cooper, h Burwell.
Hewson Wm., shoemaker, h Upper Town.
Hill, John, potter, Ahren’s pottery.
Hill, Joshua, miner, bds Queen’s Arms Inn.
Hill, Thomas, lumber merchant, Broadway.
Hitchcox, James, miller, Flats.
Hitchcox, Owen, telegraph operator and clerk post office, h Flats.
HOFFMAN GEORGegE (Hoffman & Co.) h Market.
HOFFMAN & CO., groceries, dry gooJA, boots and shoes, flour and
feed, &c., Paris Station.
Holland, Wmn., painter, h River.
Holliday, John, carpenter, h Walnut.
Holmes, Mrs., widow, River.
Howe, John, tinsmith, h Dumfries.

Thomas McLean, Brantford, holds a Splendid Stock of Carpets. Tapestry
Carpets, Three-ply Carpets, Wool Carpets.
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HOWIE, REV. JAMES, minister Canada Presbyterian Church.

Hull, Samuel, carpenter, bds Mr. 4 .

Hunter, George, tailor, h Flats. 'la{"

Hunter, Wm., mason, bds Burwell.

Hutton, Edward, moulder, h Walnut.

Hutton, George, moulder, Paris Foundry.

Hutton, William, moulder, bds Walnut.

Hutton, William, farmer, wks J. Hill's,

Hymers, William, miner, h River.

In r, Geeorge, boot and shoe maker, Post Office Block, h Queen.

Jackson, F. E., salesman, bds Queen’s Hotel.

Jackson, Thomas, shoe maker, h North River.

Jackson, Thomas, shoemaker, Lower Town.

JAMES, REV. JOHN, minister Canada Preshyterian church, h Dum-
fries.

James, William, laborer, h Arnold.

Jamieson, A., stonecutter, h Dumfries.

Jamieson, Mrs., widow,; Dumfries. - Ralie

Jennings, John, potter, Paris pottery, Capron’s )

J ohnstog:,, i B.,I;orofessor of writing, bds Canadian Hotel, Dumfries.

Johnston, Wm., painter, h River.

Kay, Alexr., engineer, h Arnold.

Kay, David, machinist, Paris factory, h Flats.

Kay, John, joiner, h Walnut.

Kay, David, carpenter, h Walnut.

Kay, Elizabeth, seamstress, h Upper Town.

Knarston, John, mason, h Burwe

Kyle, Wm., clerk.

Laird, Mrs., widow, Walnut.

Lamb, Joseph, cattle dealer, h King.

Lamb, Wm., carpenter, h Queen.

Lamb, Susan, seamstress, h Upper Town.

Lang, George, h Banfield.

, James, manager C. Watt's. ; :
LAWRENCE, DR. JOHN, J. P., Reeve, Physician and Surgeon, King.
Lee, Samuel, tobacconist, h Burwell.

Lees, James, cutter, bds Mr. Robertson.

Lemon, Mrs., widow, bds North River.
LOUGHEED, J., prop Union Hotel, Paris Station.
Luxford, J. H., clerk, Paris Station.

Luxford, Joseph, mason, h Burwell.

Luxford, William, mason, h Main.

Lyall, Alexander, laborer, h Mechanic.

Lyons, John, manager, h Lower Town.
MX:Gsbe, Harney, h Flats.

THOMAS McLEAN,
‘Wholesale and Retail Dry Goods, Brantford.
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Reynett, Robert, laborer, Mechanic.

Reynolds, Francis, plasterer, bds Paris Hotel.

Reynolds, John, carpenter, Paris foundry.

Reynolds, Mrs., widow, h River.

Roberts, Thomas, carpenter, Angus mill, h River.

Roberts, Thomas, pattern maker, h River.

Robertson, James (Robertson & Young), h Wall.

Robertson, James, clerk, hds River.

Robertson, James, painter, h River.

Robertson, John M., clerk, hds. Wall.

ROBERTSON, REV. JAMES, minister of United Presbyterian Church,
bds Mr. McGregor's, Mechanie,

ROBERTSON & YOUNG, merchant tailors and clothiers, River.,

Rodger, Jane P., groceries, River.

Romans, Robert.

Roney, John, Coleman’s mill, h Side Hill.

Rosebrugh, Robert, farmer, cor Queen and Bold.

ROYAL CANADIAN BANK, N. Totten, agent, Whitlaw's block,
River. .

Scally, John, laborer, h River.

SCHAFFER, JOSEPH, (Hoffman & Co.) bds Market.

SCHULER, HENRY, potter, h West River.

SCHULER & McGLADE, proprietors Paris pottery. (See card).

SCOTT, GEORGE L., druggist, importer of china, crockery, &e., River,
h Upper Town. (See card.)

Scott, Thomas, currier, (Finlayson & Co.) h Upper Town.

Scott, Miss, milliner, bds William.

Shannon, J., photographer, River, h 8th con.- Dumfries.

Sibble, James, clerk, bds nr Paris Station.

Silvester, H., laborer, h North River,

SINCLAIR, ROBERT, prop Gore Hotel, River. (See advertisement).

SISTERS OF ST. J OSEPI{, Mother Theresa, lady superior, Burwell.

Skelly, Thomas, laborer, North River.

Slack, Charles, tailor, h William.

Smith, A., potter, h Dumfries.

Smith, Andrew, blacksmith, Paris foundry.

Smith, Herbert, blacksmith, bds Walnut.

Smith, J., laborer, h Burwell.

Smith, Jane, tailoress, Dumfries,

Smith, James, plasterer, h Upper Town.

Smith, James, watchmaker, bds Upper Town.

Smith, John, carpenter, bds Mr. Thompson, River.

Smith, John, plasterer, h Burwell.

Smith, John, baker, bds Mr. Bell's,

Smith, Wm., carpenter, h River.

Thomas McLean’s Stock of Carpets is not surpassed in the Dominion.
él‘apuh-y Carpets, Three-ply Carpets, AllWool Carpets.
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134 CAINSVILLE.

Groves, John, butcher. . McIntosh, Mrs.
Haywood, Richard, farmer. Miller, Andrew, farmer.
H!y.A'RNE, J cabinetmaker. | Miller, Jacob, farmer.

HEARNE, WM. A, cabinetmaker | Moore, William, innkeeper.
and upholsterer. Muir, Robert, farmer.
Herrit, 8., blacksmith. * | Neil, 'William, laborer.

Herrit, Thomas, peddler. Padfield, Rev. Jas., Ch. Eng. min.
Hipkins, Edward, M.D., phy., surg., | Perrin, Thomas, merchant.

&e., &e. Ross, Mrs., widow.
Hunt, Robert, shoemaker. Rounds, William, farmer.

Jones, Thomas, shoemaker.
Jones, Thos. Loyd, farmer.
Kitchie, John, farmer. Surple, Wm., Div. Court clerk.
Leister, Mrs., widow. Tillison, Levi, laborer.

%ﬁ?{%’ Georgiqshoemsker. Tisdale, Miss Sarah, milliner.

N, JOHN, first class sghool | Wetmore, James, blacksmith.
teacher and principal of Bur- | Wetmore, hen, wagon maker.
ford public schools. Whitaker, Robert, farmer,

Lloyd, James, carriage maker. Wooden, Wm., carpenter.
McDrura, Mrs., widow. - | Yeigh, Edmond, farmer.
McGaffery, J., tailor.

Rusk, Richard, weaver.
Sherwood, Jacob, farmer.

CAINSVILLE,

An important post vi and station on the G. T. R., in the Town-
ship of Brantford, si on the Hamilton and Brantford stage road,
at the distance of 3 miles from Brantford, 21 from Hamilton, and 15
miles from Caledonia by railway. It contains 2 churches, Wesleyan
Methodist and Church of England ; a school house, 2 hotels, 2 stores
and a mﬁ office, 3 wagon shops, 3 blacksmith shops, and shoe shop.
Mails daily. Population 150. The Rising Sun Hotel is well kept by
Mr. Stenabaugh. The carriage factory of Charles Grantham is 30 by
20 feet, two stories, and his blacksmith shop of similar dimensions. He
manufactures carriages, wagons, buggies, sleighs, cutters, and does black-
smithing generally.

Andrews, John, weaver. Duncan, Alex., merchant.

Blanchard, ——, matchmaker. Gawler, Henry, postmaster.
Blunt,}frd; farmer, GRANT A, CHﬁ{.ES, e.emnl
Cain, , widow. and wagon er, gen
Clark, Mrs., widow. mlmm g, &c.

Crone, Wmn. Ilet, Wm., laborer.

Jordan, Charles, laborer.
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"Lawson, David, blacksmith. Sheppard, D., laborer.
¢ Mrs., widow. Sheppard, Mrs., widow.

Likens, Wlllu_.m, retired. Short, Mrs., milliner.
McConkey, Cicero, carpenter. Skimin, Samuel, wagonmaker.
M’adean, Miss. Smith, Samuel, wagonmaker.
O’Hare, John, shoemaker. Smithson, Robert:ﬁrmer.
Orr, John, innkeeper. STENABAUGH, ISAAC, prop
Palmer, Jonathan, ter. Rising Sun Hotel.
Reed, John, wago r. Thomas, J., J. P.

Reid, James, blacksmigh, &e. Tolten, William, laborer.
“msslstﬁ bn?gtiN HOTEL,” L | Tuttle, Robert, laborer.

: :rnm T, Westbrook, L., laborer.
Sharp, David, retp 7 Westbrook, Peter, farmer.

CATHCART,

A small post village in the Township of Burford, on the Hamilton and
London gravel road, at the distance of 12 lml;L from Wooathockn ::d
14 from Brantford. It contains a Wesleyan Methodist Church, a school

house, one hotel, two stores, one wagon and blacksmith Mails
daily. Population, 50. e 4 e

Doran, John, merchant.
Howell, Enoch, farmer.
Kennedy, J., merchant.
McDonald, Archd., farmer.
Neal, Edward, shoemaker.

Stevenson, M., grocer.
Thatcher, J., wagonmaker.
Vanlop, James, hotelkeeper.
Wood, Mrs., widow.

GLEN MORRIS,

An important post village in the Township of South Dumfries, near its
northern lumts,. and situated on the Grand River, which here affords
ample hydraulic power for mills and manufactories. There are
ciurried on by Gavin Fleming, Esq., flour and grist mills, containing
three run of stone. The buil is frame with stone basement, three
stories high and 40 by 60 feet. Mr. John Flanagan employs 5 or 6
hands in the manufacture of earriages, wagons, buggies, sleighs, &e.
Mr. Alexander Flanagan employs a number of hmg in the general

blacksmithing and carriage ironing. Mr. Wm. Henderson is engaged
in the same business, ompioying a number of workmen. it

Thomas McLean, Men's Clothing made to order in first class manner,
at reasonable prices.




186 GLEN MORRIS,

This village contains two hotels. The Waverly, kept by Mr. D. Me.
Kinnon, has every convenience for the comfort of guests. e Farmers’
Hotel, kept by Mr. Enos Griffith, is also well kept, and travellers will
find every accommodation at either of these houses that can be found in
hotels in towns. There is also one store, post office, two wagon
shops, three blacksmith shops, one shoe shop, three carpenters and two
tailors. The Canada Presbyterian Church is a handsome stone edifice,
erected in 1849, at a cost of $2,000, having capacity to seat 260 to 300.
The late Rev. James Roy was the first pastor of this congregation. The
site was the gift of the late Samuel Latshaw, Esq.  There is in connec-
tion with this church a glebe of about 5 acres, with a handsome stone
manse erected thereon in 1846 for the r's residence. The Rev.
John Dunbar is the present pastor. ere is a good common school
and a town hall. The village 1s distant 7 miles from Ayr, 7 from Galt,
and the same distance from St. George and Paris.

Hohson, Alfred, laborer.
les, Thomas, peddler.
Jeffrey, Mrs., widow.

Anderson, Mrs. widow.
Baker, John, contractor.
Bell, Hugh, carpenter.
Bell, Thomas, carpenter. Laprick, James, mason.
Bonham, M. B., carpenter. Latshaw, Christopher, farmer.
Brookbanks, James, farmer. Lee, Miss.
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GOBLE’S CORNERS,

A small post village, situated in the Townships of Burford and Blen-
heim, on the Governor'’s Road, at the distance of 8 miles from Wood-
stock and 12 from Paris. It contains two taverns, a store and post
office, with some mechanics' shops. Population 50.

Beamer, David, farmer. Lucas, J. B., innkeeper.
Goble, J. G, P. M. Miller, John, farmer.
Griggs, John, farmer. Palmer, David, wagonmaker.

Kane, James, farmer. Underhay, Mr., farmer.
Lancaster, Luke, farmer. Ward, M?;

., blacksmith.

HARLEY,

A small post village in the Township of Burford, on the Norwich plank
road, at the intersection of the middle town line. It is 14 miles from
Paris, and 10 from Norwichville. It contains a Wesleyan Methodist
Churc!l, a school house, two stores, and a good hotel, kept by Mr. B.
Conklin, where travellers and the public generally will be well accom-

Brookbanks, Richard, clerk.
Burnett, James, blacksmith.
Cochrane, Patrick, miller.
Doherty, John, laborer.
DUNPE::.R’ .RE'V. JOHN, Can,

min.
FLANAGAN, ALEX., blacksmith.
FLANAGAN, JOHN, carriage and
wagon maker.
FLEMING. GAVIN, P. M., mer-
chant, miller &c. (See adver-
tisement

Forbes, Donild, laborer.

Forbes, William, framer.

Geddis, George N., wagonmaker.
Grant, Alex., farmer.

Grant, James, weaver.
GRIFITLI‘F, ENOS, prop Farmer's

H
Henderson, William, blacksmith.

Loudon, Wm.¢ shoemaker.
MecIntosh, Hugh, retired.
McKINNON, DONALD, proprie-
tor Waverly Hotel.
Mc%yea, Pete'lgl,1 teamster.
McWaters, Thomas, carpenter.
Morroe, Duncan, laborer.
Munroe, Duncan, farmer.
Murray, John, tailor.
O’Brien, Dennis, laborer.
O'Neil, Charles, contractor.
Rodgers, John, school teacker.
Scott, Thomas; carpenter.
Smith, Eli, farmer.
Smith, Frederick, tailor.
Smith, Stephen, laborer.
Snow, George, shoemaker.
Trotter, Mrs., widow.
Tucker, Thomas D., laborer.
Wolfe, August, shoemaker.

————

Thomas McLean, Brantford, Ont., holds one of the Largest Stocks of
General Dry Goods in the Dominion.

modated. Mails daily. Population, 100.
The school house is a handsome frame, on stone basement, where 150

pupils are under the

of Mr. J. B. Moore, first class teacher and

principal of the schools, assisted by Miss H. L. Moore.
Wm. R. Muirhead’s carriage and blacksmithing establishment is a
frame 26 x 40 feet, two stories high, where four to five hands are em-

loyed in the manufacture of carri

, wagons, buggies, sleighs, cutters,

cc., and the different branches of blacksmithing.

Bennett, William H., wagonmaker.

CONKLIN, B., prop Harley House
Hotel.

Cope, Mrs.

Denby, John, shoe store and gro-

cery.
Denby, Joseph, shoemaker.
ps, Richard, farmer.
y House Hotel, B. Conklin,
pro }
Hillas, m carpenter, &ec.
Huffman, Charles, teamster.
MecClellan, James, P. M. and mer-
chant.

MOORE, J. B, first class school
teacher and principal of the
schools.

MUIREIIEAD, WM. R., blacksmith
and carriage maker.

Parlee, John C., farmer.

Parlee, Isaac, farmer.

Rider, J:, farmer.

Shillington, Edward, farmer.

Steedman, Abm., merchant tailor.

Stewart, James, farmer.

Stewart, William, farmer.

Whitaker, T. L., wagonmaker.

Thomas McLean never loses sight of his leading policy of selling goods




HARRISBURG AND KELVIN,

HARRISBURG,

A pootvilhgeand union station of the G. W. R., being at the junction of
the Galt anc Guelph branch with the main line, distant from Hamilton
18 miles, from Paris 10, and 8 from Brantford the County Town.
It contains 4 hotels, 1 good store, kept b{‘:{r. James Galloway, a
Eon: office, one church, N. C. Methodist, a handsome brick builnﬁ.ng
aving capacity to seat 250, Rev. J. McAlister minister.

Arnold, Geo., telegraph operator.
Baptie, David, clerk, mn;iﬂty,
and 1st class school .
BOWMAN, JACOB, mill wright
and builder. °
BOWMAN, MISS 8. L., railway
refreshment room, meals, lodg-
ing and stabling in connection,
south of track, opp station.
Brown, James, night watchman.
gloleary, S'mjoo!‘:,n laborer.
eman, 1 Harris
Hotel. T burg
Connor, Thomas, laborer.
GALLOWAY,JAMES, P.M., gene-
ralmerchant, produce and com-

| Keary, Barth., laborer.

Keary, Micliael, laborer.
ﬁ:ﬁy’ Patrli‘:c(l;, laborer.
iddycoat, Edward, grocer.
Lyle, John, master.
cCarty, Je , laborer.
M , John, laborer.

PERKINS, ROBERT, Union Hotel
keeper.

Pimbleton, Gordon, laborer.

Pimbleton, Melvin, laborer.

Pimbleton, Allen, laborer.

Shaver, Walter, carpenter.

Smith, Mrs. Mary, widow.

COUNTY OF BRANT. 139

this place, both on the town line.  Inthe iaanufacturing establishments
we notice Messrs. Hull & Maleolm’s shingle and stave factory, where
five to six men are employed, and an engine of 12 horse power, turning
out daily 151n sawn shingles or 10m staves. Their buil is a frame,
36 x 40. The steam saw mill of J. H. Hull cuts 2} millions feet of
lumber annually, uses a 30 horse power engine, and gives employment
to six hands. e building is of frame, 42 x 60 feet.

The steam saw mill of E. Malcolm, jr., gives employment to five
hands, and has a 16 horse power engine, cuts 1} millions feet of lum-
ber annually. Building frame, 30 x 50 feet. ere is also a pot and
pearl ash factory.

In the mechanical trades there are one blacksmith and two shoe
makers. The village also contains two general stores; one hotel—the
“ Kelvin House Hotel,” G. F. Mitchell proprietor, is well furnished for
the accommodation of commercial travellers and the public generally.
Tri-weekly mails. Population, 200.

Almas, David, carpenter, &e., &c., | KELVIN HOUSE HOTEL, G. F.
Armour, John, P. M., and general Mitchell, rietor.

merchant. Leonard, Russell, mason.
Bowman, Franklin, blacksmith. Longhurst, John, boot and shoe
Brabbs, Hardy, teamster. maker.

Brady, Michael, retired.

Loree, Abm., druggist, &ec., &c.
Carter, James, sawyer.

McCormick, Mrs., widow.

Chapman, Franklin, carpenter.

MALCOLM, E, jr., manufacturer

mission merchant. (See card.) | Starr, Frederick, butcher.
Gr.lnt, P., laborer. Van EmChnlu, retired.
Griffin, James, boot and shoe maker. | VROO , DAN., prop. D.
Hall, John, blacksmith. Vrooman's Hotel.
Hogarth, Wm., station master. Vrooman, Nelson, farmer.
Hunter, Hugh, wagonmaker. Will, Horace, switchman.
Hurley, Mrs., grocer.

KELVIN,

A post village situated on the town line of Burford andedhun,at
the intersection of the middle town lines of Burford and dham,
distant 13 imiles from Princeton station, and 16 from Brantford. It
contains two churches. The Congregational Church, a handsome frame,
erected in 1861, at a cost of $800, and the Messiah Church, erected in
1868 at a cost of $1,000. There are also two Wesleyan Methodist
Churches, one a short distance east, the other a short distance west of

Thomas McLean,

MILLINERY AND MANTLES.

Chapman, G. W., laborer. lumber, shingles, staves, &ec.
Crane, Wm., carpenter, &c. Mather, Allen, farmer.
CROOKER, . JOSEPH V., | MITCHELL, GEO. F., proprietor
i Kelvin House Hotel.
Munn, Jeremiah, laborer.
Munn, John, farmer. -
FORMAN, C. H,, ESQ., J. P. far- | Muma, Samuel, sawyer.

mer, conveyancer, &c. Norton, Mrs., widow.
Frogart, James, pot & 1 ash fac- | Patterson, John, shoemaker.

tmx'. Patterson, Wm., laborer.
Godbold, Israel, sawyer. Potts, John R., blacksmith.

Griffith, Robert, farmer. Powell, Alfred, farmer.

Headdlesay, George, builder, Pretty, William, laborer.

HULL, J. H., steam saw mill Reitzel, Henrettic, tailor.

HULL & MALCOLM, manufac- | Rice, A., boot and shoemaker,
turers lumber, shingles, and | Smith, Matthias, grocer, &c.
staves. Swift, James, cooper.

Hyslop, Mrs., widow. ‘Wilsie, Thos., carpenter.




140 LANGFORD AND MOUNT PLEASANT.

"LANGFORD,

A village in the township of Brantford, situated on the Brantford
and Hamilton stage road, at the distance of 8 miles from Brantford and
16 from Hamilton. It contains one store and post office, one hotel, the
“ Farmer’s Hotel Halfway House,” kept by Mr. T. Westbrook.

The steam saw mill is carried on by Mr. A. Ramsay.

MOUNT PLEASANT.
Mohawk Post Offce.

A village in the township of Brantford, situate on the stage road
leading from Brantford to Siml::oe,,dishnt 5 miles from Brantford and
ll)gﬂfm Slgh“:'ch I; contnihx‘:‘s three churgb‘:—W. M a h;:;ome brick
ilding ; 0 d, a e ; Canada yterian, a
frame. The united grf:gnr and omon school is a handsome octagonal
building. There is a good drill shed, four stores, one hotel and a tavern.
The Canada House Hotel is kept by Mr. John Sager, who has provided
every accommodation for travellers and the public generally. T shoe
shops, three wagon shops, three blacksmith shops, one cabinet shop.
Samuel W. Fear’s “ New Dominion iage factory ” is carried on in a
frame building 24 x 30, 2 stories high, w he manufactures every-
thing in the line ; also Kenny’s,mnt “ Ontario harrows” and Bruce's
1st prize 2 horse cultivators. ils daily. Population 140.
Beemer, George, shoemaker. Ellis, Wallace, farmer.

Beemer, John, retired. FEAR, SAMUEL W., New Do-
Biggar, H., grist and woolen mills. minion carriage f , maker

Biggar, James, farmer. of Kenny's patent WS,
Bingham, John, farmer. and Bruce's first prize cultiva-
Brigg, Alex., innkeeper. tors. (See card).

Bryce, George, blacksmith. Jones, William, P. M. and mer-
CANA.DAorgOUSE HOTEL, J. chant.

Sager proprietor. McEwen, Archibald, farmer.
Cannon, Richard, farmer. 1h&ggarlme&Jl.x,n’shoenmker.
Carlisle, J. ener. eary, John, merchant.
Cook, Abm’.,s;:rdmer. Marcus, bunm, M.D.
Cook, Alex., M.D., &c., &c. Miley, Walber, farmer.

Eadie, John, farmer. !
Eadie, Robert, merchant. Potter, George, miller.
Eden, Crosley, farmer. Racey, Thomas, farmer.
Ellis, John R., cabinetmaker, &c. ' Ray, Joseph, farmer.

Thomas McLean, Brantford, makes Monrning Goods a Special Depart.

Oxley, John, farmer.

ment. Everything for ladies’ and men’s wear constantly on hand.

COUNTY OF BRANT.

Rouse, Jabez, merchant. Stowe), iage & wagonmaker.
SAGER, JOHN, proprietor Canada | Tenant, Richard, shoemaker.
House, first class hotel. < ' | Townsend, Albert, wagonmaker.

Stowe, J. & W.,(Wm. Stowe& Jobn

MOUNT VERNON,

A post village in the fownship of Brantford, situated on the Hamilton
and London macadamized road, at the distance of 18 miles from Wood-
stock, 7 miles from Paris, and 7 from Brantford, the county town. The
village was laid out 40 years ago, and is in the midst of an excellent
agricultural district, and was long known as the checkered sheds. It
contains a Wesleyan Methodist Church, a large frame building capable
of seating 300 persons, a handsome brick school house, divided into two
departments where 150 pupils are in training under the charge of Rev.
Robert Parsons, who is a first class teacher, and principal of Mount
Vernon Acadamy, assisted by Miss M. A. Judson. Perrin’s woolen and
gist mills. Three stores, two hotels and a tavern. The Mount Vernon

otel, ke?t by Mr. Henry Johnston, is well supplied with every con-
venience for commercial travellers and the puigic generally. lZit,t,le’ss
Hotel, kept by Mr. William Little, is equally worthy of puplic con-
fidence and patronage. Two blacksmith s one wagon shop, and a
:;ge c;ogerage. two shoe shops, and two tailors. Mails daily. Popu-
on 250.

Armour, James, tollkeeper. JOHNSTON, HENRY, proprietor
Armour, Robert, shoemaker, Mount Vernon Hotef
Aulseybrook, G., innkeeper. Kearns, Francis, retired.

o, Mrs. f LI'I'I’LE‘W., rop’r. Little's Hotel.
Bone, Edward, shoemaker. LITTLE'S HBTﬁL, W Little,
Collins, John, tailor. proprietor.
Comerford, John, teamster. Meclntosh, James, tailor.
Canreue, Iln.cM , MASoN. mﬂﬁ;ﬂs% Mcl;Ac]lk'sm;er, merch'ts.
Cripps, Morris, carpenter. e, David, bl ith.
Derry, William, m?l.ier. Manne, Edward, blacksmith.
Downing, James, turner. MOUNT VERNON HOTEL, H.
Dwyer, Michael, shoemaker. Johnston, proprietor.
Elliott, John, laborer. Munson, L , carder.
Force, Mrs., widow. Myleﬁ,n(ViﬁiT::::l farmer.
Gimbe_{, J., eooper. PARSONS, REV. ROBERT, 1st
Hall, T., retired. class school teacher, and prin-
Hoskin, Richard, mason. cipal of Mount Vernon Aca-
Irwin, M., wagonmaker. demy.

Brantford, Wholesalé &nd Retail Dry Goods.
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Brantford, was engaged to build the new church. The work was com-
menced vigorously, and during the summer of 1861, the new' church was
erected. v‘ﬁo'he opening dedication services were conducted by the Rev.
Dr. Ormiston, of Hamilton, and Dr. John Thompson, formerly of Galt,
(now of New York) on the 17th of November, 1861.

The new church is of Doric style of architecture, capable of accommo-
dating, in public worship, about 300 persons. It is situated on a beau-
tiful and elevated plot of ground, near the site of the old church. The
building is neat and substantial, and is regarded as one of the best
country churches in the county of Brant.

The Regular Baptist Church was organized March 30, 1824, under
the ministration of Rev. Simon Mabee. The original membership was
eleven in number. Elder Mabee remained pastor of the church till
1828. After this the following, in the order of their succession, minis-
tered to the church :—Rev. Reuben Crandel till Nov. 27th, 1835 ; Elder
Elliott till March 16th, 1839; Elder Bailey till March 13th, 1841;
Elder Smith till March 26th, 1852 ; Elder E. Clark till May 12th,
1855 ; Elder Wm. Smith till Dec., 1859 ; Thos. L. Davidson, D.D.,
till Feb. 11th, 1866 ; Elder Joel Reddick till Aug. 31st, 1867. Present
E:ator of the church, G. A. Dougharty, M.A. Present number of mem-

rs 152. The church worships in a neat stone meeting house in the
village of St. George. The main building is 40 feet by 60. The vestry
room is 24 feet by 30. The church clerk is Benjamin Bell, of St. Geor;

" The Wesleyan Methodist Chureh is a plain unpretending frame build-
ing. The congregation is under the pastoral charge of the Rev. James
Harris. 3 : ’

The village contains some important and extensive manufacturi
establishments. 'Mr. Benjamin Bell's works were established in 185
He employs from thirty to forty hands, and an engine of ten horse
power. ‘The premises are frame, two stories high, and 110 by 50 feet,
the moulding shop being 60 by 40 feet. Reapers, mowers, ploughs,
cultivators, saws, and all kinds of agricultural implements are
turned out by Mr. Bell to the value of $30,000 annually.

‘Mr. Wm. Snowball is engaged in the manufacture of wagons on a
large scale, employing from twelve to fifteen hands. This branch of his
business has been established since 1834. The premises are frame on
stone basement, 80 feet by 80, and two stories high. A steam engine
of six horse power is used in this establishment. About 100 wagons
are turned out annually. Mr. Snowball is.engaged as well in the manu-
facture of flour and flax. The flouring mill contains three run of stone,
and is a frame building with stone basement. A new mill, to be built
entirely of stone, is shortly to take th;i'i)llaoe of the old one three stories
high, and 60 by 30 feet. The flax mill was established by Mr. Snow-
biﬁl in 1863. It is a frame building, two stories high, 40 by 40 fect.
From twenty to fifty hands are employed in this branch of industry.

THOMAS McLEAN,

% Wholesale and Retail Dry Goods Brantford.
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Since then 170 members have been added to the roll. 7Tn the :
1868, the Rev. W. Hay, on account of poor health resigned the post:
but has been recalled thereto, and is now in the m‘%‘n % . he has

sustained for more than 20 years.

Dr. J. R. Maleolm’s fn;t.mﬂl contains two run of stone and is built
# tone 3 L

of frame, three stories
Mr. Robert Gillespie is eng

and 30 lxbo feet.
in

e manufacture of leather, harness,

kip, and calf leathers are chiefly turned out here; the tannery i
frame, two stories high, and 24 byw 50 feet. : gt
There are 4 stores and a post office, 3 wagon and ‘blacksmith shops, 3
coopers’ shops, 1 cabinet and tin shop. a good woolen factory 30 by 36
feet, two stories, where Mr. Malcolm employs six hands in w'dmg.txg&
dressing and manufacturing custom work generally, working all seasons

of the year.
A united

mar and common school, where 120 pupils are in train-

ing. 2 hotels, the ‘“Scotland House Hotel,” kept b .
Pifkey, is in first class style for the acoommod&t-iol:’of coxl;mex{crlr trla.’vg-
lers and the public generally. There is in connection with the hotel a
livery stable. The Commercial Hotel, kept by Mr. Jonathan Thatcher,
is worthy of like patronage. Mails daily. Population 150.

Adair, Joseph, cooper.
Bowman, G. W., bﬁcknmith.
Brown, William, constable.

Bu%bi, Jabez, retired.
‘CO HOUSE, J. That-

cher proprietor.
Corbin, Cornelius F. F., painter.
Durham, A., teamster.
Durham, J., retired. ;
‘Eastman, John, welldigger.
Elliott, Robert, retired.
, John, nter.
Foster, Alonzo, clerk Div. Court.
GILLESPIE, ROBERT, tanner.
Glover, Anthony, farmer.
Glover, Francis, laborer.
Glover, Robert, stone mason.
Gould, Hamilton, retired.
Gould, William, laborer.
‘@roover, Jacob, cooper.
Ha.ndy, Lewis, retired.
Harkinson, William, laborer.
‘Harp, Elijah, laborer.

HAY, REV. WM., r Co!
Hich:) ; H Cbumc"peh?“to 0y
n, Henry, nter.

Hooker, Alb:nry, ) K ,
Hunt, Cyrus, shoemaker.
Lawrence, Thomas, hlacksmith.
Iandulz;u.:amea, brick layer and

P ,
L , Henry, P. M. and merch't.
Lioyd, James, retired.

Macklin, John, M.D., &c.

ﬁ:]loollz, %l t:ln, farmer.

colm, ., druggist, &ec.

Malcolm, Eddy, coo r.t,

Malcolm, Eliazim, fe

Malcolm, George, merchant.

Malcolm, H shoemaker.

Malcolm. J. R., grist mill prop., &e.

MALCOLM, MARCUS, carding
and spinning, manufacturer of
all kinds of woolen goods,
custom work at all seasons.

Malecolm, Martin, shoemaker.

Ladies' Dress Goods, Fancy Dress Staffs, lm%m Black Colored
Drees $ilks at Thomas McLean, tford.

COUNTY OF BRANT.

el:i o(ii;l arles, laborer.

re, John, peddler.

Moore, Paul, retired.

Pettit, J. G., bailiff, Div. Court.

Phillips,

Y, P. J., prop. Scotland
House Hotel. 1st class house.
Pollard, A. T., tailor. i3]
Prouse, T. O., merchant.
olds, Wm., wagonmaker.
iley, George, laborer.
Robert F. W., sch. teach.

ggm. Adam, farmer.

OTLAND HOUSE HOTEL, P.
J. Pilkey, prop.

Scott, Robert, er.

Scott & Son, saddlers.

Smith, Hamilton, farmer.

Smith, William, retired.
ivan,sRobert, blacksmith.

'%% L ohn, maker.

THATCHER, JONATHAN, prop.
Commercial House hotel, first
class.

Tuacker, Richard B., tinsmith.

Vining, Rev. J., Baptist minister.

Walker, Gideon, peddler.

‘Walker, John, constable.

Wheeland, James, farmer.

Wheeland, Thomas, farmer.

Whitney, Charles, cabinet maker.

Whitney, Lewis, retired.

Wolfe, William, laborer.

MIDDLEPORT, .

P. 0. Tuscarora.

A vﬂbﬁe on the Grand River, in the township of Onondaga, six
mi}:“ from Brantford, twelve from Hamilton, six from Caledonia, and
twenty-five from Port Dover. The first store was opened in 1850.
There is a school near the %“’o churches—E. Methodist and

Episcopal Church of England.

Bartram, William, farmer.
Blanckhard, Silas, laborer.
Boice, J. a?b, farmer.
Bresette, James, carpenter.
Butler, John, butcher.
Cochrell, George, farmer.
Creswell, Samuel.
Deagle, David, meachant.
Dee, Dr., physician.
Francis.

Dennis, David, carpenter.

daily.

Diamond, W. H.
Gordon, James, farmer.

Hagar, James, farmer.

Jamieson, James, farmer.
Ludlow, A., shoemaker.
‘McLaren, Robert, baker.
Matheson, Robert, cabinetmaker.
Mynard, henry, postmaster.
Patterson, James, carpenter.
Patterson, John, innkeeper.
Shephard, James.

Thomas McLean is famed for mmx Splendid Prints, Beautiful Pat-

Good Cloths, Brantford. -







